OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER

ORANGE Phil Diamond, CPA
COUNTY County Comptroller as
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners
FLORIDA 201 South Rosalind Avenue

Post Office Box 38

Orlando, FL 32802-0038
Telephone: (407) 836-7300
Fax: (407) 836-5359

DATE: March 25, 2022

TO: Alberto Vargas, Manager
Planning Division, BCC

FROM: Katie Smith, Deputy Clerk &%z, £S5
Comptroller Clerk of BCC

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan Ordinance 2022-09

On March 22, 2022, the Board adopted the attached Ordinance 2022-09 relating to the
adoption of Future Land Use Map Amendment SS-21-12-096, pursuant to Section
163.3187, Florida Statutes. A provision of this ordinance is that the effective date of the
ordinance is dependent upon certain actions being accomplished at some time in the
future.

Please take appropriate action to ensure that the Clerk's Office is informed when the
specified actions needed to make this ordinance effective have been completed.

ks:er
Enclosure
c: Joel Prinsell, Deputy County Attorney, County Attorney’s Office; BCC
Chris Testerman, Deputy County Administrator, County Administration; BCC
Jon Weiss, Director, Planning, Environmental & Development Services Department;
BCC
Nik Thalmueller, Acting Planning Administrator, Planning Division; BCC
Gregory Golgowski, Chief Planner, Planning Division; BCC
Olan Hill, Assistant Manager, Planning Division; BCC



